
 

 
 

TO: Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Rashmi Das  
Assistant Marketing Manager, India  

DATE: October 12, 2021 

SUBJECT: Ram Navami Dussehra 

 
Greenheck India Corporate office and manufacturing facility will be closed on Thursday, 14 October and 
Friday, 15 October in observance of Ram Navami & Dussehra. 
 
Greenheck India manufacturing facility and Corporate office will return to work on Monday, 18 October.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ram Navami 
Ram Navami or Durga Pooja (Ashtmi) - This year, the two festivals are occurring on the same day. 
Etymologically, Ashtami and Navami mean the eighth and the ninth day of Sharad Navratri that is 
dedicated to Goddess Durga. The day is not only the worship of Goddess Durga but the win of good over 
evil. 
 
Dussehra 
Dussehra, also known as Vijayadashami, is a major Hindu festival that marks the end of Navratri or Durga 
Puja. This festival is celebrated as the victory of Lord Rama over Ravana. It also celebrates the triumph of 
Goddess Durga over demon Mahishadura.  


